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From: Inpatient Value, Incentives, and Quality Reporting Outreach and Education Support
Contractor

Sent: February 15, 2024

To: IQR, EHR Recipient List

Subject: CE Credit Available for Expert to Expert New Measure Review Webinar Global

Malnutrition Composite Score eCQM on February 22

Join The Joint Commission, Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services, Mathematica, and
Academy of Nutrition and Dietetics for this 75-minute Expert to Expert webinar on February 22,
which introduces the new Global Malnutrition Composite Score (GMCS) eCQM. Questions from
JIRA and other sources will be addressed and participants can submit questions for the subject
matter experts to answer during the Broadcast.

CEs are offered for the webinars in this series. For additional information on these webinars, visit
the Expert to Expert webinars page. To register use this link:
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/7719531937358836054. Direct questions about this
webinar to: pioneersinquality@jointcommission.org.
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